



**ICC COMMITTEE ON HEALTHCARE
Teleconference - #54**

June 16, 2023

MINUTES

Thursday: June 16, 2022 3-4:30 pm Eastern

1.0 Welcome and introductions

1.1 Call to order; introductions

Staff: Kimberly Paarlberg
~~Lateya Carraway~~

Committee Members attending:

Amy Carpenter
Jonathan Flannery
~~Wayne Jewell~~
Bill Koffel (Vice-chair)
Henry Kosarzycki (Vice-chair)
~~Marc Lowery~~
Jeff O'Neill (Chair)
Tim Peglow
~~Brad Pollitt~~
Dan Purgiel
Justin Story
John Williams

Interested Parties:

Maggie Calkins
Bob Dehler
~~Tina Duncan~~
~~Krystal Ouren CMSU~~
Bob Murray
~~Ajay Prasad~~
Matt Ruhler
Janice Sanada
Chris Senger

2.0 Administration –

- Review meeting conduct
- Introductions/Roll call
- Approval of agenda
- Approval of meeting minutes from 5-18-2022

3.0 Healthcare Committee Role and Code Development process.

- **Overview of revised Code Development Process.** [Link to Revised Code Development Process](#)
- **Overview of committee process.** Discussion of CP31 items 1-4, 6.3 and 6.4. [CP31](#)

- **Main Healthcare Committee Meetings.**
 - Discuss role and general frequency.

4.0 REVIEW PREVIOUS HEALTHCARE COMMITTEE DOCUMENTS AS APPLICABLE - see spreadsheet

5.0 REVIEW OF NEW ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

- See new ideas list
- Item 1 – sound transmission, IBC Section 1206 – required for hospitals and nursing homes – maybe break into pieces so easier to understand; concern with new sentence applies to engineered systems; not addressed in existing building; maybe a problem with Change of use; joint with BCAC
- Item 2 – microgrids for electrical emergency power; 2021 NFPA 99, 2023 NFPA 70 and NFPA110; Tim Peglow will investigate; current waiver to allow; will this be covered with reference to new standards. Look at NFPA110 reference. Nanci Timmins has NEC changes.
- Item 3 – limited verbal or physical assistance definition – discuss further with Wayne Jewell
- Item 4 – FCAC Haz Mat Work Group – Jonathan and Jeff on the work group
- Item 5 – Carbon monoxide – Jonathan on work group
- Item 6 - ambulatory care facility definitions – editorial suggest for last sentence. Okay
- Item 7 (and 9) – two story atriums in I-2? 404.6 and 717 – From Henry and Tina Duncan.; also Jay Woodward and Doug Thornburg; G62-21 (maybe add ‘in other than Group I-2 and I-1 to Exception 3); Kim to find Significant code change book item.
- Item 8 – IFC Existing Ambulatory Care Facilities – should this be moved into IFC Chapter 11 or IEBC? Maybe update.
- Item 10 – access to corridors – is the distance to the door to the exit access corridor or the door to the next suite. 407.4.4.3
- Item 11 - NFPA 101-2012 section 18.3.1.2 points to s. 8.6.9.1 and provides a narrow application for a convenience opening between two adjoining floors. Six points to meet but the big one is not open to corridor. IBC section 712.1.9 two-story openings starts out with “in other than Groups I-2
- Item 12 - 1010.2.4 locking doors for ‘clinical needs’ – what is a clinical need? Maybe a definition
- Item 13- Group I-1 – removal of door closers due to possible resident injury – consistent with NFPA 101 board and care
- Item 14 - When does a apartment building with senior care change to and I-1 because of in-home care
- Item 15 - Sleeping unit definition – trying to not allow for sleeping units to have unlimited number of bedrooms.
- Item 16 - From Tim – IECC updates related to hospitals?
- Item 17 - from John Woestman – control egress door

6.0 WORK GROUPS

- a. General/MOE – Henry and Amy (chair)
- b. Fire/Fire Safety – Bill Koffel (chair)
 - i. Carbon Monoxide detectors – FCAC/Jonathan Flannery
 - ii. Overall review and correlation with GHS and NFPA 30, update storage amounts for hand sanitizers - FCAC/Jonathan Flannery
- c. MEP – Tim Peglow (Chair)

7.0 OTHER BUSINESS

- d. A117.1 development update– out for public comment, deadline July 31, 2023
- e. ASHE update

8.0 Old business

- 8.1 **ASHE update** - none

9.0 New business –

10.0 Next meeting – July 28 from 1-3 Eastern

11.0 Adjourn – 3:00 pm